			World							Р	reliminar	y Schedu	le							×								
			Shooting Para Sport							19	- 29 Sep	tember 2	023							World Shoot	ting							
			OID						Lima	2022		lorld Cha	mpionship						~	Para Spor	t							
		1			1		I.									1 1		1	1	1		1	1					
		08:30	9:00 09:30	10:00	10:30	11:00	11:30	12:00	12:3	30	13:00	13:30	14:00	14:30)	15:00 15:30	16:00	16:30	17:00	17:30	18:00	18:30	19:00					
19/09/23	5-0				E. H to .		Arrivals EQC Schedule Following the EQC Sched													chedule								
20/09/23	EqC Train	-			Following	g the EQC SC	chequie										ollowing the	EQC Schedu	cnedule									
	EqC	Official Training (10m, 25m & 50m) Following the EQC Schedule Following the EQC Schedule																										
	Equ		09:00	ronowing	10:4			12:00				13:30	e EQU Scheal	lie		_			_									
	10m		PET R1+ R2			PET VI Prone	e		ET R4 RIy	/1			R4 Rly 2			Technical Meeting												
21/09/23	05		09:00	10:			11:30		12:3		-	13:30	•			Rifle & Pistol			Opening (Ceremony								
	25m		PET P3 (Prec.) Rly 1		PET P3 (Prec.) Rly 2	1	PET P3 (RF)	R1	PET	T P3 (RF) R2		Unof	ficial Training (s	chedule	e)	At the finals Hall												
	50m		09:00						12:3	30																		
				Unofficial	Training (sch	nedule)	Freed		Aure 1		Unof	ficial Training (schedule)															
	EqC		09:00				Equi	pment Cont	trol							Technical Meeting												
	Para Trap		09:00				Unofficial Tra	aining Tran								Trap												
			09:00 09:15 09:30				11:30 11:				13:1	5 13:30 13:4	5			15:30 15:45	5 16:00											
	10m		S	R1+R2			5		Prone			S	R4 Rly	1		s		R4 Rly 2										
22/09/23	25m		09:00 09:15		10:4	45 11:00				12:45	5 13:00		14:00 14:15					-										
	2.511			cision) Rly 1	P+	es P3	3 (Precision) R	ly 2		P+S	P3 (Rapic	i) Riy 1	P+S P3	(Rapid)) Rly 2													
	50m		09:00		12:30 Unofficial Training following the schedule																							
	Finals			Unomiciai	Training (sch		1:15 11:	45	12:3	20	13:00	Unom	14:00	14:30		15:30	16:00				18:15	18:4	5					
	Hall							1 FINAL		eporting	R2 FINAL		Reporting		FINAL	Reporting	P3 FIN	AL				orting R4						
	EqC									Equipn	ment Control																	
	Para Traj		09:00 Official Training Para-Trap																									
					1			Training Par	ra-Trap				1															
23/09/23	10m		09:05 09:15 s AP - MT	10:	20 10:30 s AR - SH1	1	11:30 PET P	5 Rly 1		12:45	5 ET R5 Rly 2		14:00 PET R3	2lv 1		15:15 PET R3 Rly 2												
25/05/25			09:00		ART	•	16110	Jilly1				13:30	TEINS	(I) I		15:00												
	50m			Unofficial	Training (sch	nedule)						P	ET P4			Unofficial Trai	ining (schedu	ıle)										
	Finals			10:				12:00	12:3			_							•									
	Hall			F	Reporting	P MIX		Report	ting	SH	I1 MIX																	
	EqC		09:00			Equipmen	nt Control																					
	Para Traj		09:00						PET P	ara-Tra	D																	
	10-		09:00 09:15 09:30		10:4	45 11:00 11				30 12:45			_	14:30	14:45		_	16:30		_	18:15							
24/09/23	10m			Relay 1		s	R3 Relay 2			S	R5	Relay 1			s	R5 Relay 2		P	ET P2		PET	VI Standin	g					
	50m		09:00 09:15 09:30			_	11:30						_			15:00			_									
			S	P4					icial Trair	ning (scl	hedule) Rifle					PET	R7/R8		17.00									
	Finals Hall						11:30 Reporting	12:00 P4 FIN			13:00 Reporting	13:30 R3 FINAL							17:00 Reporting	17:30 R5 FINAL								
	. mail	1					Reporting	5 64 FIN	IAL		Reporting	KS FINAL	•						Reporting	NO FINAL								

		Preliminary Schedule
		19 - 29 September 2023
		Lima 2023 WSPS World Championships
	08:30	9:00 09:30 10:00 10:30 11:00 11:30 12:00 12:30 13:00 13:30 14:00 14:30 15:00 15:30 16:00 16:30 17:00 17:30 18:00 18:30 19:00
	EqC	Equipment Control
	Para Trap	09:00
		Para- Trap 1st Day
25/09/23	10m	09:00 09:30 11:15 14:15 14:30 14:45 s VI Standing Unofficial Training (schedule) s P2
20/03/20		09:00 09:15 09:30 13:30
	50m	s R7 / R8 Unofficial Training (schedule)
	Finals Hall	11:30 12:00 13:15 13:45 15:00 15:30 16:45 17:15
	EqC	Reporting VI S FINAL Reporting R7 FINAL Reporting R8 FINAL Reporting P2 FINAL
		09:00 13:30 14:45 16:00
	Para Trap	Para-Trap 2nd Day PT1 FINAL PT2 FINAL PT3 FINAL
26/09/23	10m	09:15 10:15 11:45 s AR - SH2 PET P1 Riy 1 PET P1 Riy 2
	50m Finals	09:00 10:15 11:30 14:30 16:00 PET R6 Elim. 1 PET R6 Elim. 2 Unofficial Training (schedule) Rifle PET R9 Elim. Rly1 PET R9 Elim. Rly2
		PET R6 Elim. 1 PET R6 Elim. 2 Unofficial Training (schedule) Rifle PET R9 Elim. Rly1 PET R9 Elim. Rly2 10:30 11:00 <td< th=""></td<>
	Hall	Reporting SH2 MIX
	EqC	Equipment Control
	10m	09:00 09:30 11:15 11:30 11:45 15:30 s P1 Riy 1 s P1 Riy 2 PET P5
27/09/23		s P1 Rly 1 s P1 Rly 2 PET P5 09:00 09:15 09:30 10:45 11:10 11:15 12:45 13:00 14:30 14:45 15:00
27703/20	50m	0.5 0 5.5 0
	Finals	13:45 14:15
	Hall	Reporting P1 FINAL
	EqC	Equipment Control Initial 10:30 10:45
	10m	s P5 Closing
28/09/23	50m	09:00 09:15 09:30 13:45 12:00 12:15 Speech
		s R6Q s R0Q Cocktail
	Finals Hall	10:45 11:15 14:15 14:45 Reporting R6 FINAL Reporting R9 FINAL
29/09/23		
25/05/25		Departures
Version 8 : 27/02/202	3 08:30	9:00 09:30 10:00 10:30 11:00 11:30 12:00 12:30 13:00 13:30 14:00 14:30 15:00 15:30 16:00 16:30 17:00 17:30 18:00 18:30 19:00

NO PET for Mixed Team Day Light at 17:30

Unofficial trainings, BOOKING WILL BE AT THE RANGE, Refer to the Training Schedule. It will be published after the deadline Equipment Control Schedule will be published after the dead line For R3, R4, R5, R6 and R9 events, after the deadline less than 40 athletes, 1 relay will be cancelled and the final time may be moved.





GENERAL INFORMATION

Lima 2023 WSPS World Championships 19 - 29 September 2023

Contents

Intro	duction	4
1.1	Organisation and Administration	4
1.2	Location	4
Corr	petition Information	4
2.1	Date of Competitions	4
2.2	Technical Meeting	5
2.3	Ceremonies	5
2.3.	1 Opening and Closing Ceremony	5
2.3.2	2 Victory Ceremony	5
2.4	Venue	5
2.5	Preliminary Program	5
2.6	Competition Duration	5
2.7	Rules and Regulations	6
2.8	Equipment	6
2.8.	1 Rifle / Pistol Equipment	6
2.9	Eligibility Criteria for Participation	6
2.9.	1 Athlete Eligibility	6
2.9.2	2 MQS	6
2.9.3	3 MQS Scores	7
2.10	Maximum Entry per NPC	7
2.11	Maximum Entry per Event	8
2.12	VI Events	9
2.13	Results, Ranking & Records	9
2.14	Paris 2024 Direct Quota Allocation	9
2.15	Viability of Events	9
2.16	International Classification	9
2.17	Anti-Doping	9
	1.1 1.2 Com 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.3	1.1 Organisation and Administration 1.2 Location Competition Information



3	Re	gistration Process	9
	3.1	Entries and Registration	9
	3.2	Late Entries	10
	3.3	Replacement entries	10
	3.4	Accreditation	10
	3.5	Media Relations	10
	3.6	Registration Process	10
4	Ent	ry Package	11
	4.1	Entry Fees	11
	4.2	Hotel Fees	11
	4.3	Transportation and Gun import Fees	12
Т	he rat	e for Transportation and Gun Import is:	12
	4.4	Payment of Hotel, Transportation and Gun import Fees	12
5	Aco	commodation, Meals and Transportation	12
	5.1	Official Championships Hotel	12
	5.2	Meal Service	13
	5.3	Transportation	13
6	Fire	earms & Ammunition	13
	6.1	Import/Export	13
	6.2 A	irlines	14
7	Oth	ner Information	14
	7.1	Insurance	14
	7.2	Visa	14
	7.3	Weather Information	14
8	Co	ntact Details	15



1 Introduction

The City of Lima - Perú, National Paralympic Association of Perú (ANPP) and World Shooting Para Sport (WSPS) are pleased to invite you to Lima 2023 WSPS World Championships.

The competition will be held in Lima, PERU from 19 – 29 September 2023.

1.1 Organisation and Administration

The Local Organising Committee (LOC) will handle the administrative procedures of the Championships in association with WSPS. The LOC is as follows:

Local Organising Committee (LOC) National Paralympic Association of Perú (ANPP)

Contact Person:Carlos PérezTelephone Nº:+51 979 228 462E-Mail:loc@lima2023.pe

1.2 Location

Lima is the capital of the Republic of Perú. It is located on the central coast of the country, on the shores of the Pacific Ocean, forming an extensive and populated urban area known as Metropolitan Lima; It has more than 10 million inhabitants (32% of the Peruvian population), figures that make it the most populous city in the country.

2 Competition Information

2.1 Date of Competitions

The Lima 2023 WSPS World Championships will feature a full Program of Rifle, Pistol, Para Trap, and Visually Impaired (VI) Events (R1-R9, P1-P5, PT1-PT3, VIS, VIP).

The competition and event schedule of the Lima 2023 WSPS World Championships is as follows:

Event & Description	Date	Location
Arrivals	19 September 2023	
Equipment, Control, Training	20 - 21 September 2023	Competition Venue
Technical Meeting	21 September 2023	Final Hall
Opening Ceremony	21 September 2023	Competition Venue
Competition	22 - 28 September 2023	Competition Venue
Closing Ceremony	28 September 2023	To be confirmed
Departure	29 September 2023	



SIUS Ascor electronic target system will be used for all of events (Qualification and Finals)

- 10 mt. Range: 60 Electronic Targets
- 25 mt. Range: 40 Electronic Targets
- 50 mt. Range: 50 Electronic Targets
- Final Hall: 10 Electronic Targets

2.2 Technical Meeting

The Technical Meeting rifle and pistol will take place on 21 September 2023 at 15:00 the shooting range / Finals Hall and shotgun on 22 September 2023 at 15:00. Each participating WSPS Member Federation is kindly requested to have at least one representative present at the Technical Meeting to receive updated information regarding final schedules, draw procedures and other important issues related to Lima 2023 WSPS World Championships.

2.3 Ceremonies

2.3.1 Opening and Closing Ceremony

The Opening Ceremony will take place on 21 September 2023 at 17:00 at the Competition Venue.

The Closing Ceremony will take place on 28 September 2023. Exact time and venue will be communicated at the Technical meeting.

2.3.2 Victory Ceremony

The Victory Ceremonies will take place at the shooting range immediately after the end of each Final (see also: Victory Ceremony schedule for exact details). During the ceremonies the athletes are required to present themselves in their official national uniform or national tracksuits (tops and bottoms).

2.4 Venue

All competition events will be held at the following venue: Shooting Ranges Las Palmas Air Base, Peruvian Air Force Av. Gral. Edmundo Aguilar Pastor District Santiago de Surco, Lima – Perú. <u>Google Earth View</u>

2.5 Preliminary Program

The provisional program will be published on the WSPS competition page. The program will be finalised and published after the final entry deadline.

2.6 Competition Duration

The competition duration is based on the minimum days of competition plus 2 additional days for Equipment Control and training.



2.7 Rules and Regulations

The competition will be conducted under WSPS and ISSF Technical Rules and Regulations and WSPS Classification Rules and Regulations.

WSPS Juries (Jury of Appeal, Competition Juries, RTS Jury, and Equipment Control Jury) will be designated by WSPS to supervise the Lima 2023 WSPS World Championships. Qualified Range Officers / Referees holding applicable WSPS licenses will conduct the competitions.

If you require any further information, please kindly visit:

WSPS Technical:

www.paralympic.org/shooting/rules

■ WSPS Classification:

www.paralympic.org/shooting/classification

ISSF:

www.issf-sports.org/theissf/rules and regulations.ashx

2.8 Equipment Control

2.8.1 Rifle / Pistol Equipment

Equipment Control will be conducted according to WSPS Rules and ISSF rules using approved, calibrated instruments. The tag is only for ISSF clothes and rifle. All athletes must pass the equipment control for the wheelchair and all SH2 athletes must control the balance, the spring and wheelchair, following the schedule publishes on WSPS web and send to the Team leader/NPC.

All athletes must have their BIB number for the equipment control check.

2.8.2 Shotgun Equipment

Equipment control will be conducted at the shotgun range on 22 September 2023 from 10:00 to 14:00.

2.9 Eligibility Criteria for Participation

2.9.1 Athlete Eligibility

To be eligible athletes must:

1. Hold an active WSPS License for the 2023 Season.

2. Be internationally classified with a "Review" (R) or "Confirmed" (C) sport class status on or before September 2023.

3. Have achieved a Minimum Qualification Score (MQS) at a WSPS Recognised Competition.

2.9.2 MQS

Athletes must have achieved a Minimum Qualification Score (MQS) at a WSPS recognised competition for one event between **01 January 2022 and 15 September 2023**. An athlete may compete in multiple events if they have achieved the MQS score in each event.



2.9.3 MQS Scores

Event	Discipline	Gender	Class	<u>MQS</u>		
R1	10m Air rifle standing	Men	SH1	592		
R2	10m Air rifle standing	Women	SH1	585		
R3	10m Air rifle prone	Mixed	SH1	620.4		
R4	10m Air rifle standing	Mixed	SH2	614.1		
R5	10m Air rifle prone	Mixed	SH2	624.4		
R6	50m Rifle prone	Mixed	SH1	598.7		
R7	50m Rifle 3 positions	Men	SH1	1109		
R8	50m Rifle 3 positions	Women	SH1	1050		
R9	50m Rifle Prone	Mixed	SH2	602.8		
P1	10m Air pistol	Men	SH1	532		
P2	10m Air pistol	Women	SH1	500		
P3	25m Sport pistol .22	Mixed	SH1	530		
P4	50m Free pistol .22	Mixed	SH1	500		
P5	10m Air Pistol Standard	Mixed	SH1	314		
PT1	Trap Seated	Mixed	SG-S	60		
PT2	Tran Standing (Lower Limb)	Mixed	SG-L	70		
PT3	Trap Standing (Upper Limb)	Mixed	SG-U	65		
VIS	10m VI Air rifle standing	Mixed	SH-VI	400		
VIP	10m VI Air rifle prone	Mixed	SH-VI	550		

2.10 Maximum Entry per NPC

The maximum entry per NPC is four (4) per event if one is a junior in P1-P2, R1-R2 or R7-R8. If no junior athletes are entered, the maximum number of entries is three (3). In mixed events, the maximum number of entries per NPC is four (4) if one is a female or junior. If no female or junior athletes are entered, the maximum number of entries is three (3).

The maximum entry per NPC is two (2) mixed teams.



2.11 Maximum Entry per Event

Event	# of Relays	Maximum # of starts				
R1 (Men's 10m Air Rifle Standing SH1)	1	22				
R2 (Women's 10m Air Rifle Standing SH1)	1	21				
R3 (Mixed 10m Air Rifle Prone SH1)	2*	70				
R4 (Mixed 10m Air Rifle Standing SH2)	2*	70				
R5 (Mixed 10m Air Rifle Prone SH2)	2*	70				
R6 (Mixed 50m Rifle Prone SH1)	2E +1Q*	80+ 46				
R7 (Men's 50m Rifle 3 Positions SH1)	1	25				
R8 (Women's 50m Rifle 3 Positions SH1)	1	20				
R9 (Mixed 50m Rifle Prone SH2)	2E +1Q*	80+ 46				
P1 (Men's 10m Air Pistol SH1)	2	70				
P2 (Women's 10m Air Pistol SH1)	1	40				
P3 (Mixed 25m Pistol SH1)	2	50				
P4 (Mixed 50m Pistol SH1)	1	46				
P5 (Mixed 10m Air Pistol Standard SH1)	2	40				
TR1 (Trap Seated)	N/A	60				
TR2 (Trap Lower Limb)	N/A	60				
TR3 (Trap Upper Limb)	N/A	60				
VI-S (Visually Impaired Standing)	1	30				
VI-P (Visually Impaired Prone)	1	30				
Mixed Team Pistol	1	18 T				
Mixed Team Rifle SH1	1	9 Т				
Mixed Team Rifle SH2	1	9 Т				

*It is possible to reduce the number of relays. This will be confirmed after the final deadline. It will also be possible to move the timing of the final's competition based on the relays.



2.12 VI Events

All athletes will be responsible to bring their own LED lights to the competition that will be mounted to the targets.

2.13 Results, Ranking & Records

After the competition is finished, results will be reviewed and published on the WSPS website and the Ranking and Records lists will be updated accordingly. For the WCH all athletes must have the MQS and the classification.

2.14 Paris 2024 Direct Quota Allocation

The World Championships will be a direct quota allocation event for the Paris 2024 Paralympic Games. Below is a proposal of the distribution of quotas by event:

R1	R2		R3			R4			R5			R6		R7	R8		R9		P1	P2		P3			P4		TOTAL
Male	Female	Male	Female	GF	Male	Female	Male	Female	GF	Male	Female	Male	Female	GF	Male	Female	GF										
2	2	0	1	1	0	1	2	0	1	2	0	1	2	2	2	0	0	2	2	2	1	2	2	1	1	1	33

The official qualification document (with the confirmed allocation) can be found here: www.paralympic.org/paris-2024/qualification-regulations

2.15 Viability of Events

Events are considered viable if they have a minimum of four (4) countries entered after Entry by Number. One set of medals per event will be awarded

Team Events will be considered viable if they have a minimum of three (3) eligible NPCs have entered teams through the entry by name (note: in where only 3 teams participate, medals will be awarded according to the minus-one rule).

Mixed Team Events will be considered viable if they have a minimum of four (4) eligible NPCs have entered teams through the entry by name.

Otherwise, events are not considered viable and will be cancelled.

2.16 International Classification

International Classification will NOT be conducted during these Championships. All athletes must have a valid International Classification prior to this competition.

2.17 Anti-Doping

Doping control will be conducted in accordance to the IPC Anti-Doping Code. For further information visit:

http://www.paralympics.org/shooting/RulesandRegulations/AntiDoping

3 Registration Process

3.1 Entries and Registration

All athletes must be entered by their respective NPCs or Organisations authorised by the NPC and accepted by WSPS.

All NPCs must declare their entries within the given deadlines. If an athlete hopes to obtain an MQS in August, they must be entered by the entry deadlines.



3.2 Late Entries

Late entry applications (submitted after the final entry deadline by name) will only be considered if they are received by the WSPS at least one (1) month before the official day of arrival.

Such entries may be accepted under the direction of the LOC and WSPS: however a late entry fee of EUR 100 per additional start per athlete per event.

3.3 Replacement entries

Replacement entries may be accepted in the same event only due to injury or medical reason. the NPC must submit a valid medical report to WSPS office for approval. The LOC must also approve if such late changes can be accommodated (e.g., firearms import arrangement). Refer to WSPS Appendix 2- 5.3.1

3.4 Accreditation

All persons involved in the Lima 2023 WSPS World Championships (Athletes, Team Officials, WSPS Officials, LOC Officials, Media Persons) must have accreditations that clearly identify the accreditation holder (with photograph, family name and first name, nation and function) in order to use the local transportation and to enter controlled areas on the shooting range.

Accreditations (for persons registered before the Late Entry Deadline and who have a photograph in the IPC SDMS database) will be prepared by WSPS and the LOC. All other accreditations will be prepared by the Lima 2023 WSPS World Championships Accreditation Office. Accreditations and bib numbers will be distributed by the Organising Committee after payment of the entry fees.

All accreditation cards will be handed out at the registration centre at the range. Only the team leader for each country will be able to confirm the accreditation of all the members of their delegation and check the events on the validation form.

3.5 Media Relations

All Media representatives must register for the Lima 2023 WSPS World Championships by using the Media Accreditation Form.

Limited on-site press facilities will be available. Contact the LOC directly for more information on media relation through the email: <u>contactowebanpperu@gmail.com</u>

3.6 Registration Process

No.	Descriptions	Deadlines
1.	Opening of Online Registration System for Entry (By Number)	03 May 2023
2.	Deadline For Online Entry (By Number)	05 June 2023
3.	Deadline for Online Entry (By Name)	10 July 2023
4.	Deadline for the Payment of the Registration Fee, Hotels, Transportation, and weapons import permit.	17 July 2023

The Registration Process and Timeline shall be as follows:



*any athletes who pay in full but then are unable to achieve the MQS score after the deadline will receive a full refund.

All necessary documents (Travel Information, Accreditation Photographs, etc) must be sent to both of the following addresses:

Entry Package 4

4.1 Entry Fees

EUR 250	Event individual Entry Fees (per start, per athlete
EUR 125	Team Entry Fees - Mixed Team Entry Fees (per team)
EUR 150	Officials Entry (Team Leader, assistant, medical, press)
EUR 100	Late Entry Fees (per start)
EUR 10	Para Trap training round (on site)

*Entry fee payments will be made to WSPS directly with the invoice from Entry by Number.

4.2 Hotel Fees

The hotel fee (per night) for the Lima 2023 WSPS World Championships are:

- Hotel CASA ANDINA PREMIUM; Lima San Isidro -
- Hotel INNSIDE by Melia: Lima Miraflores -
- Hotel ALOFT; Lima Miraflores
- Hotel COURTYARD by Marriott; Lima Miraflores
 - Twin room: \$130 USD per person (\$260 USD, 2 persons per room).
 - Single room: \$180 USD per person, 1 person per room.

The price per night with all meals are included.

The four official hotels offer 4* level services and are adapted for wheelchairs with a limited number of fully adapted rooms.

The price per night with all meals. Breakfast, lunch, and dinner are included.

All reservations with official hotels must be made through the LOC: according to the accommodation forms received, the LOC will reserve the rooms and charge the NPC for the accommodation: hotels@lima2023.pe



4.3 Transportation and Gun import Fees

The rate for Transportation and Gun Import is:

US Dollar \$200	Transportation per person
US Dollar \$40	Gun import fee (per athlete)
US Dollar \$5	Cost per unofficial training per athlete per slot.

4.4 Payment of Hotel, Transportation and Gun import Fees

This invoice must be paid direct to LOC (bank details below) no later than 17 July 2023.

Please ensure that the correct invoice number is referenced in the payment. All payments must be inclusive and cover any transfer fees or VAT charges.

All payments must be to the below bank details:

Account Holder:	ASOCIACION NACIONAL PARALIMPICA DEL PERU
Account Number:	7000545640
Swift:	BIFSPEPL
Bank Name:	BANCO INTERAMERICANO DE FINANZAS
Bank Address:	AV RIVERA NAVARRETE N 600 SAN ISIDRO, LIMA - PERU
Payment Reference:	Entry Fee Lima 2023 World Championships

Accommodation, Meals and Transportation 5

5.1 Official Championships Hotel

The LOC will house all athletes and staff, the NPC team, and any and observers in four (4) Official Championship Hotel.

Accommodation must be made for a minimum stay of five (5) days.

ALL ACCOMMODATION BOOKINGS AND PAYMENTS MUST BE MADE DIRECTLY WITH THE LOC.

The Hotel will be in charge only to collect any necessary extra costs incurred during your stay (i.e., laundry, telephone, mini bar, etc).

Check in at the hotel is 15:00 hrs and check out is 12:00 noon.

The hotel fees will not be refunded.

For the organisation of accommodation for early arrivals and days outside of the World Shooting Para Sport Championships, please contact the LOC to make arrangements: hotels@lima2023.pe.

All teams must be accommodated in the Official hotels only.



5.2 Meal Service

Meal service (breakfast, lunch and dinner) is included during the Championship period.

The first meal is dinner on September 19, 2023. The last meal is breakfast on September 29, 2023.

Breakfast and dinner will be served at the Official Hotels, lunch will be only at the shooting range.

Any specific dietary, allergy or diathesis requirements must be notified to the LOC in detail when submitting the registration form.

5.3 Transportation

Distance from Jorge Chavez International Airport (LIM) to Official Championship Hotels: Approximately 45 minutes

LOC will provide transportations service from Jorge Chávez (LIM) International Airport to the Official Championship Hotel. Arrival & Departure Transport Service (airport hotel - airport) will be provided on the designated Official Arrival and departure Days19-29 September 2023. Transportation outside of the official arrival and departure days must be coordinated in advance with the LOC and an additional fee will be set according to the size of the group email: transportation@lima2023.pe

LOC will operate daily shuttle bus (wheelchair accessible) from the Official Championship Hotels and competition venue for the duration of the Championships. The daily shuttle schedule will be published at the hotels and on the range.

This transportation is including the transfer of firearms and ammunition from the airport to the armoury of the shooting range.

NOTE: The LOC will not refund or be in charge for any taxi fare payment.

Firearms & Ammunition 6

6.1 Import/Export

All delegations must complete the Air Arms, Firearms and Ammunition Form and return it to LOC before the Final Registration Deadline (July 17, 2023); attaching the following documents:

- Fill out the SUCAMEC affidavit form for each athlete (per weapon) if they enter with 5 guns, there must be 5 formats. LEGIBLE LETTER
- Passport scanned photo
- Gun License scanned
- Property card scanned (In case that the athlete travels with the guns of this Federation, he must attach a document of the same)
- The flight itinerary: name of the airline, flight number, date and time of arrival and departure.

The LOC will not be responsible to the Airport Police for any incorrect information provided by the NPC related to airguns, firearms, and ammunition.

All information related to the import and export permit for arms and ammunition must be directed to the following email: gun-import@lima2023.pe



6.2 Airlines

All NPCs are requested to check with their Airline all the required documents pertaining to import/export of firearm and ammunition.

6.3 Ammunition – Rifle/Pistol/Shotgun

Ammunitions are not allowed on carry-on baggage and / or with the firearm. Ammunitions should be in a separate baggage.

The athlete may return to his country the ammunition that he had not used.

6.4 Transportation and Storage

It is forbidden under Perú law to store firearms and ammunition in the hotel.

Upon your arrival in Lima, all firearms and ammunition will be transported by the Person in charge from the airport to the Shooting Range directly.

Upon departure, all firearms will be removed from the armoury for direct transit to the airport only, not before.

The armoury will be opened from the Official Arrival Day until the Official Departure Day; any teams arriving/departing outside of these dates should advise the LOC so alternate arrangements can be made with Shooting range.

NOTE: All athletes are requested to put labels on their gun boxes and ammunition packages mentioning their NPC name and name of the athlete.

7 Other Information

7.1 Insurance

All participating teams (athletes & team officials) attending this event must ensure they have the appropriate personal, medical and travel insurance.

Each National Federation and/or National Paralympic Committee is responsible for the appropriate insurances for accidents, health, property and liability of their team. The LOC is not liable for any cases.

7.2 Visa

NPCs are responsible for obtaining a visa if necessary. Please contact the organizers for the official invitation letter. You can find information about visas between Peru and other countries here:

https://cdn.www.gob.pe/uploads/document/file/3255212/Requerimientos%20de%20vi sa%20para%20ciudadanos%20extranieros.pdf

For those who need a visa, the organizers will provide an invitation letter with the following details when the following is provided:

- 1. Full name as in passport
- 2. Function in the equipment.
- 3. Passport number
- 4. Passport expiration date
- 5. Copy of passport (clear to see)

7.3 Weather Information

The climate of Lima in September ranges from 15 - 20° Celsius.



8 **Contact Details**

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact us.

Local Organising Committee

Contact Person:	Carlos Pérez
Telephone Nº:	+51 979 228 462
E-mail:	loc@lima2023.pe

Administration

Contact Person: Telephone Nº: E-mail:	Darinka Gustavson +51 946 453 004 administration@lima2023.pe
Weapons:	gun-import@lima2023.pe
Media:	contactowebanpperu@gmail.com
Hotels:	hotels@lima2023.pe
Transportation:	transportation@lima2023.pe

World Shooting Para Sport

Contact Person:	Tyler Anderson – Sport Senior Manager
	Berit Hansen – Sport Coordinator
Address:	International Paralympic Committee
	Adenauerallee 212/214
	53113 Bonn, Germany
Telephone N⁰	+49 2282097 200
Facsimile:	+49 2282097 209
E-mail:	info@WorldShootingParaSport.org

